



NEVADA STATE UNIVERSITY  
ACADEMIC AFFAIRS

Students completing the Masters in Speech-Language Pathology at Nevada State are not required to pass the Praxis 5331 exam to graduate. They are required to take the exam, but passing may occur post-graduation.

States completed review are in Bold.

State	Does the Program Meet the Educational Requirements for Licensure?	Type of license	State Licensing Agency	website	Notes
Alabama	Has not been determined		Alabama Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology & Audiology		
<b>Alaska</b>	Meets educational requirements	Temporary license to practice Speech-language pathology*	Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development; Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing	<a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx</a>	Temporary license if in process of completing clinical fellowship year; or non-resident
	Meets educational requirements	Type C endorsement – for speech pathology in schools	Alaska Department of Education and Early Development	<a href="https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification/certification/typec">https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification/certification/typec</a>	
<b>Arizona</b>	Meets educational requirements		Arizona Department of Health Services, Bureau of Special Licensing (AZDHS)	<a href="https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-home">https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-home</a>	



NEVADA STATE UNIVERSITY  
ACADEMIC AFFAIRS

	Meets educational requirements	Certificate to work in Schools PreK-12 (in addition to AZDHS license)	Arizona Department of Education	<a href="https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/speech-language-pathologist-prek-12">https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/speech-language-pathologist-prek-12</a>	Applicant will need a letter for clock hours by University department head of designee, and passing PRAXIS 5331 score)
Arkansas	Has not been determined		Arkansas Board of Examiners in Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology		
<b>California</b>	Meets education requirements	Professional Experience Temporary License (RPE)	Department of Consumer Affairs, Speech-Language Pathology & Audiology & Hearing Aid Dispensers Board	<a href="https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/applicants/app_pack_slp.shtm">https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/applicants/app_pack_slp.shtm</a>	Must pass PRAXIS 5331 before clinical fellow
	Meets education requirements	To work in Schools: Speech-Language Pathology Services Credential (CL-879)	California Commission on Teacher Credentialing. California Department of Education	<a href="https://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/leaflets/speech-language-pathology-credential-(cl-879)">https://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/leaflets/speech-language-pathology-credential-(cl-879)</a>	
<b>Colorado</b>	Meets education requirements	Provisional Speech-Language Pathologist Certification	Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies:	<a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/SLP">https://dpo.colorado.gov/SLP</a>	



NEVADA STATE UNIVERSITY  
ACADEMIC AFFAIRS

			Division of Professions and Occupations		
	Meets education requirements, IF student completed a school practicum.*	Schools Endorsement: School Speech-Language Pathologist (ages 0-21)	Colorado Department of Education	<a href="https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof/ssprequirements">https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof/ssprequirements</a>	
Connecticut	Has not been determined		Connecticut State Department of Public Health		
Delaware	Has not been determined		Board of Speech Pathologists, Audiologists, and Hearing Aid Dispensers		
District of Columbia	Has not been determined		Board of Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology		
Florida	Has not been determined		Florida Board of Speech-Language Pathology & Audiology		
Georgia	Has not been determined		Georgia Board of Speech Language Pathology & Audiology		
Guam	Has not been determined		Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners		
<b>Hawaii</b>	Meets Educational requirements	Provisional license	Board of Speech Language Pathology & Audiology	<a href="https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/">https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/</a>	Must pass Praxis 5331 exam



NEVADA STATE UNIVERSITY  
**ACADEMIC AFFAIRS**

Idaho	Meets Educational requirements	Provisional license	Idaho Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses	<a href="https://dopl.idaho.gov/shs/">https://dopl.idaho.gov/shs/</a>	
Illinois	Has not been determined		Illinois Department of Financial & Professional Regulation		
Indiana	Has not been determined		Indiana Professional Licensing Agency; Speech-Language Pathology Audiology Board		
Iowa	Has not been determined		Iowa Board of Speech Pathology and Audiology		
Kansas	Has not been determined		Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services		
Kentucky	Has not been determined		Kentucky Board of Speech-Language Pathology & Audiology		
Louisiana	Has not been determined		Louisiana Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology		
Maine	Has not been determined		Board of Speech, Audiology and Hearing		
Maryland	Has not been determined		State Board of Audiologists, Hearing Aid Dispensers & Speech-Language Pathologists		



NEVADA STATE UNIVERSITY  
**ACADEMIC AFFAIRS**

Massachusetts	Has not been determined		Board of Registration for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology		
Michigan	Has not been determined		Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs		
Minnesota	Has not been determined		Minnesota Department of Health		
Mississippi	Has not been determined		Mississippi State Department of Health		
Missouri	Has not been determined		Division of Professional Registration; Advisory Commission for Speech-Language Pathologists and Audiologists		
Montana	Has not been determined		Montana Board of Speech-Language Pathologists and Audiologists		
Nebraska	Has not been determined		Department of Health and Human Services		
<b>Nevada</b>	Meets educational requirements	Provisional License for Clinical Fellow	Speech-Language Pathology, Audiology & Hearing Aid Dispensing Board	<a href="https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/">https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/</a>	Applicants must pass Praxis 5331 for Provisional License



NEVADA STATE UNIVERSITY  
**ACADEMIC AFFAIRS**

	Meets educational requirements	Schools Endorsement: NAC 391.370 Qualifications for teaching pupils who have speech and language impairments	Nevada Department of Education	<a href="https://doe.nv.gov/educator-licensure/speech-and-language-pathologists/">https://doe.nv.gov/educator-licensure/speech-and-language-pathologists/</a>	May start school CF without the NV provisional license (applicants should check with school district).
New Hampshire	Has not been determined		New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure & Certification; Speech Language Pathology Governing Board		
New Jersey	Has not been determined		New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs; Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology Advisory Committee		
<b>New Mexico</b>	Meets educational requirements	Clinical Fellow license	New Mexico Regulation & Licensing Department	<a href="https://www.rld.nm.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023">https://www.rld.nm.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023</a>	Applicants must pass Praxis 5331



NEVADA STATE UNIVERSITY  
**ACADEMIC AFFAIRS**

				<a href="#">/10/SLPAHAD-Practices-Board-Rules-and-Statutes.pdf</a>	
	Meets educational requirements	For Schools PreK- 12	New Mexico Public Education Department	<a href="https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/licensure-requirements/speech-language-pathologist-pre-k-12/">https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/licensure-requirements/speech-language-pathologist-pre-k-12/</a>	
<b>New York</b>	Meets educational requirements;	Limited License is optional (depend on setting; this would be for Clinical Fellow level);  General License is given post- Clinical Fellow	New York State Education Department	<a href="https://www.op.nysed.gov/speech-language-pathology">https://www.op.nysed.gov/speech-language-pathology</a>	Applicants must pass Praxis 5331
	Meets educational requirement	To provide speech services in a public school in New York State, "Teacher Certification" is the appropriate credential	For information regarding teacher certification, contact the <a href="#">Office of Teaching Initiatives</a>	<a href="https://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/">https://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/</a>	



NEVADA STATE UNIVERSITY  
ACADEMIC AFFAIRS

North Carolina	Has not been determined		Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathologists and Audiologists		
North Dakota	Has not been determined		Board of Examiners for Audiology & Speech Language Pathology		
Ohio	Has not been determined		Ohio Speech and Hearing Professionals Board		
<b>Oklahoma</b>	Meets educational requirement	Clinical Fellow license	Oklahoma Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology & Audiology	<a href="https://oklahoma.gov/obespa/license-information.html">https://oklahoma.gov/obespa/license-information.html</a>	Note: Applicant must request the Program Director of Masters degree in Speech Pathology fill out "Academic Preparation and Licensure form."
Oregon	Has not been determined		Oregon Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology		
<b>Pennsylvania</b>	Meets educational requirements	No provisional license	Pennsylvania Department of State	<a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Speech-Language%20Pathology%20and%20Audiology/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Speech-Language%20Pathology%20and%20Audiology/Pages/default.aspx</a>	Note: Speech Language Pathology license begins after Clinical Fellowship
Puerto Rico	Has not been determined		Departamento de Salud; Oficina de Reglamentación y Certificación de los		





NEVADA STATE UNIVERSITY  
ACADEMIC AFFAIRS

			Profesionales de la Salud; Junta de Licenciamiento y Disciplina Médica		
Rhode Island	Has not been determined		Rhode Island Department of Health		
South Carolina	Has not been determined		South Carolina Board of Speech-Language Pathology & Audiology		
South Dakota	Has not been determined		South Dakota Board of Examiners for Speech- Language Pathology		
Tennessee	Has not been determined		Tennessee Department of Health; Board of Communication Disorders and Sciences		
Texas	Has not been determined		Texas Department of Licensing & Regulation		
<b>Utah</b>	Meets educational requirements	Temporary Speech- Language License	Utah Department of Commerce; Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/audiology/apply-for-a-license/temporary-speech-pathologist/">https://dopl.utah.gov/ audiology/apply-for-a- license/temporary- speech-pathologist/</a>	Applicants must pass the PRAXIS 5331
			Utah Department of Education:	<a href="https://www.schools.utah.gov/">https://www.schools.u tah.gov/</a>	



NEVADA STATE UNIVERSITY  
ACADEMIC AFFAIRS

Vermont	Has not been determined		Vermont Secretary of State; Office of Professional Regulation		
Virgin Islands	Has not been determined		No license required		
Virginia	Has not been determined		Virginia Department of Health Professions; Board of Audiology & Speech-Language Pathology		
<b>Washington</b>	Meets Educational requirements		Washington State Department of Health	<a href="https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/profession-s-new-renew-or-update/speech-language-pathologist">https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/profession-s-new-renew-or-update/speech-language-pathologist</a>	Note: Initial license obtained AFTER the required completion of the 36 weeks full-time or part-time equivalent postgraduate professional work experience.
	Does not meet Educational requirement for School setting	To work in Schools	Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instructions	<a href="https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/educational-staff-associate-esa-certificates/esa-first-time-applicant/speech-language-pathologistaudiologist-first-time">https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/educational-staff-associate-esa-certificates/esa-first-time-applicant/speech-language-pathologistaudiologist-first-time</a>	May require additional course work—in Washington see <a href="https://www.pesb.wa.gov/preparation-programs/approval/course-approval/">https://www.pesb.wa.gov/preparation-programs/approval/course-approval/</a>



NEVADA STATE UNIVERSITY  
**ACADEMIC AFFAIRS**

West Virginia	Has not been determined		West Virginia Board of Examiners of Speech-Language Pathology & Audiology		
Wisconsin	Has not been determined		Department of Safety & Professional Services		
Wyoming	Has not been determined		Wyoming State Board of Examiners of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology		